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DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  Tuesday, February 13, 2024 
 
The following changes/additions/clarifications are made to the RFP: 

 
1. The deadline for the receipt of Proposals for RFP 24-33-02 – Expertise and Economic Analysis 

Related to Alaska Oil and Gas Fiscal Systems, Carbon Capture, and Liquid Natural Gas, 
Utilization, and Storage Projects shown on the cover page 1 of the RFP has been amended and 
the deadline for receipt of Proposals is extended to: 2:00pm, Alaska Time on Tuesday, 
February 20, 2024. 
 

2. On page 5 of the RFP, paragraph 1.04 (Contract Term and Work Schedule), the estimated 
RFP schedule of the paragraph is amended to the following: 

 
The estimated RFP schedule is as follows: 
 
January 29, 2024,        Issue RFP 
February 5, 2024,        Pre-Proposal Teleconference 
February 9, 2024,        Deadline for Written Questions 
February 20, 2024,      Deadline for Receipt of Proposals 
February 21, 2024,      Evaluations Begin 
February 27, 2024,      The LBAC Issues Notice of Intent to Award a Contract 
March 11, 2024,          Contract Signed by the LBAC 
March 12, 2024,          Contract Starts 
 

 
 

 
RFP TITLE: RFP 24-33-02 – Expertise and Economic Analysis Related to Alaska Oil and Gas Fiscal Systems, 

Carbon Capture, and Liquid Natural Gas, Utilization, and Storage Projects 
              
RFP CLOSING DATE & TIME: 2:00PM Alaska Time on Tuesday, February 20, 2024 

 
Legislative Affairs Agency (LAA) 

Attn: JC Kestel 
State Capitol, 120 4th Street, Room 3 

Juneau, AK  99801 
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3. On page 33 of the RFP, paragraph 7.03 (Project Team Experience and Qualifications), is 
amended to the following number sequence: 
 

7.03  Project Team Experience and Qualifications (200 Points)  
A. Is the Offeror’s team well-rounded with a depth in professional qualifications and experience 

similar to this project?  

B. How well has the Offeror demonstrated its team’s experience with economic analysis and 
with providing advice on proposed legislation related to liquid natural gas, including 
development and construction of LNG facilities?   

C. Do the subcontractors, if any, have experience with similar projects? Is the subcontractor's 
experience acceptable?  

D. Are resumes included? How well do they demonstrate backgrounds desirable for team 
members engaged in the project work? 

E. Do team members have experience and understanding of Alaska’s current fiscal system as it 
applies to oil and gas basins of the North Slope, Cook Inlet, and Middle Earth or similar 
experiences outside of Alaska?  

F. Does the team member have similar experience regarding the international oil and gas 
industry?  

G. Does the team member’s experience demonstrate that the Offeror’s team has the ability to 
develop an economic model that is Alaska-specific and capable of conducting evaluations of 
current fiscal systems and providing information on improvements to the oil and gas fiscal 
systems and effects of proposed changes?  

H. Is the team’s availability to be on call and provide support to the legislature as needed 
acceptable? 

I. Do team members have experience with giving verbal presentations in public meetings, and 
testifying in person as experts before legislative committees? Do team members have the 
ability to educate Legislators and legislative staff on oil and gas fiscal systems?  

J. If the Offeror has provided team members with expertise in carbon matters: 
i. Do team members identified/assigned to this project have experience with carbon offsets, 

carbon credits, and carbon storage projects?  
ii. Does the team member have the analytical expertise and industry knowledge sufficient 

to supply analysis and advice to the Legislature on carbon offsets, carbon credits, and 
carbon storage projects?  

iii. How much experience do the team members have in developing analytic models of 
carbon matters?  
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iv. Did the Offeror demonstrate its team members’ ability to provide expert testimony before 
public legislative committee meetings on carbon offsets, carbon credits, and carbon 
storage?  

v. Do resumes identify the team members’ experience with carbon matters?  
 

4. All other terms and conditions of Request for Proposals 24-33-02 will remain as written. 
 
A signed copy of this amendment and any others issued, in addition to your proposal, must be 
received by the issuing office prior to the closing date and time for your proposal to be considered 
responsive. 
   
  JC Kestel, Procurement Manager 
  PHONE: (907) 465-6705 
  TTY: (907) 465-4980 
  EMAIL: JC.Kestel@AKLeg.gov  
_____________________________________  
NAME OF COMPANY 
_____________________________________ 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
_____________________________________ 
TITLE 
______________________________________ 
PRINTED NAME 
______________________________________ 
DATE 
 

mailto:JC.Kestel@AKLeg.gov

	RFP TITLE: RFP 24-33-02 – Expertise and Economic Analysis Related to Alaska Oil and Gas Fiscal Systems, Carbon Capture, and Liquid Natural Gas, Utilization, and Storage Projects
	7.03  Project Team Experience and Qualifications (200 Points)

	JC Kestel, Procurement Manager

